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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD < D~ O©5~é$56//2\

From: Ann Ritchie [ann.ritchie@wtor.net]

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 8:07 AM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. (5898): New Mexico Nail, Wells #1H & 2H

Bryan,

Yesterday | mailed you the H2S plans along with new Vicinity maps from the surveyor on the subject wells. This

morning | received plats from the surveyor - they went out there on Monday and surveyed the closest water well

and closest dwelling (with distances surveyed) for each well. | Just wanted to Iet you know that | was putting those
—in_the_mail today..... . . :

-_There is a house §55' to the SE of Well #1 H and a water well 770' to. the SE-of -the- surface locatlon We s 1S

There is a house 863" to the SE of Well #2H and a water well 519" to the SW of the surface loaction.

Thank you,

Ann Ritchie

WEST TEXAS OIL REPORTS

P.O. Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

432 684-6381; 682-1458-fax

ann.ritchie@wtor.net

3/16/2006



March 15, 2006

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Bryan Arrant, Geologist

1301 W. Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

RE: David H. Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc., New Mexico Nail, Wells #1H & 2H,
Section 13, T15S, R25E, Chaves County, NM

Dear Bryan,

Please see attached the plats | contacted you about that designate the closest
dwelling and water wells to the wells as referenced above.

Please let me know if you need any further information or documentation
pertaining to the permit to drill for each of these wells. Thank you.

RECEIVEN

~ MAR 2 0 2905

Yours truly,

Ann E. Ritchie, Regulatory Agent
David H. Arrington Qil & Gas, Inc.
c/o Box 953

Midland, TX 79702

432 684-6381

ann.ritchie@wtor.net

attachments
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